From: Dan Baumann

To: PD Admin

Subject: FW: SMART Clarification

Date: Monday, August 24, 2020 11:34:27 AM
FYSA

Dan Baumann

Captain of Police

Waukesha Police Department
1901 Delafield St

Waukesha WI 53188
(262)524-3772
dbaumann@waukesha-wi.gov

From: Dan Baumann

Sent: Monday, August 24, 2020 11:17 AM

To: dlarsson@baysidewi.gov; dgaglione@villageofbigbend.com; tushaus@ci.brookfield.wi.us;
chiefperket@townofbrookfield.com; mkass@bdpolice.org; manderson@burlington-wi.gov;
DWentlandt@butlerwi.gov; dreilly@caledoniawipd.com; chief@chenequa.org;
chiefpoellot@ci.cudahy.wi.us; ekehl@ci.delafield.wi.us; jhansen@ci.delavan.wi.us;
clarkr@townofdelavanpolice.com; jswendrowski@easttroywi.gov; JChristensen@elkhornpd.org;
jgage@elmgrovewi.org; chief.cates@villageoffontana.com; Abump@fortpd.com; cfreedy@vil.fox-
point.wi.us; roliva@franklinwi.gov; 7200@townofgenevawi.com; balog@genoacitypolice.org;
m.ferguson@glendale-wi.org; rrosenow@greendalepolice.org; ecera@hcpd.net;
tmisko@VillageofHartland.com; kpileggi@jeffersonpd.com; paulm@jeffersoncountywi.gov;
dgm398@kenoshapolice.com; david.beth@kenoshacounty.org; mrasmussen@genevaonline.com;
mselck@ci.lake-mills.wi.us; aruzinski@menomonee-falls.org; msoens@Mtpleasantwi.gov;
kschmidt@mkpd.org; rrens@cityofmuskego.org; sanderson@oakcreekwi.org;
rbuerger@oconomowoc-wi.gov; ahelwig@oconlake.com; jwallis@topdonline.com;
jiding@villageofpewaukee.com; dsmetana@plprairiewi.com; Arthel.Howell@cityofracine.org;
Chris.Schmaling@racinecounty.com; mmrozak@vil.river-hills.wi.us; kevin.hunter@stfranwi.org;
Bbuchholz@sharonwipolice.com; pnimmer@villageofshorewood.org; jessup@smwi.org;
cedric.rembert@dot.wi.gov; marschkes@sturtevant-wi.gov; mhartert@summitpolice.org;
grosz@twinlakespolice.org; lemire@uwm.edu; kiederlm@uww.edu; heller@uwp.edu;
picknell@co.walworth.wi.us; mjohnson@waterfordpd.com; police@waterloowi.us;
rkaminski@cityofwatertown.org; Rjack@waukesha-wi.gov; ESeverson@waukeshacounty.gov;
Ipanas@waukeshacounty.gov; Mleffler@waukeshacounty.gov; bweber@wauwatosa.net;
pmitchell@westalliswi.gov; dennis.nasci@westmilwaukee.org; m.young@wfbvillage.org;
araap@whitewater-wi.gov; Dallas.Neville@wisconsin.gov; emiller@baysidewi.gov;
demeuse@ci.brookfield.wi.us; jschmitz@bdpolice.org; neumer@chenequa.org;
doyles@ci.cudahy.wi.us; mrather@easttroywi.gov; abrandl@elkhornpd.org; tschulz@fortpd.com;
cliermann@franklinwi.gov; bpaul@greendalepolice.org; paul.schlecht@gfpd.org;
rosarioc@villageofhartland.com; jszwec@jeffersonpd.com; jeffp@jeffersoncountywi.gov;
Robert.Hallisy@kenoshacounty.org; egritzner@genevaonline.com; jknop@menomonee-falls.org;
Thomas.Trettin@milwcnty.com; dstroupe@mtpleasantwi.gov; cdemotto@mkpd.org;
jrozeski@cityofmuskego.org; repischak@nbpolice.org; btimm@oconomowoc-wi.gov;



jjaniscek@oconlake.com; nwright@villageofpewaukee.com; dreilly@plprairiewi.com;
John.Polzin@cityofracine.org; Jacqueline.Bratz@racinecounty.com; timothy.blunt@stfranwi.org;
oneillt@sturtevant-wi.gov; linn@twinlakes.org; switala@uwm.edu; kwilliam@co.walworth.wi.us;
anelson@waterfordpd.com; Dan Baumann <DBaumann@waukesha-wi.gov>;
akasta@waukeshacounty.gov; mpavlovich@waukeshacounty.gov; ggabrish@wauwatosa.net;
ejensen@westalliswi.gov; dgempler@whitewater-wi.gov; petersont@ci.cudahy.wi.us;
cliermann@franklinwi.gov; gdaniels@greendalepolice.org; ToddL@jeffersoncountywi.gov;
eneyhart@menomonee-falls.org; dconstantineau@cityofmuskego.org; Pine@nbpolice.org;
rmyles@plprairiewi.com; daniel.adams@racinecounty.com; wjeschke@waterfordpd.com; Sherri
Stigler <SStigler@waukeshacounty.gov>; Daniel P. Thompson <dthompson@waukesha-wi.gov>
Cc: Dan Baumann <DBaumann@waukesha-wi.gov>; jrozeski@cityofmuskego.org;
neumer@chenequa.org; rkaminski@cityofwatertown.org; grosz@twinlakespolice.org;
pnimmer@villageofshorewood.org; marschkes@sturtevant-wi.gov; picknell@co.walworth.wi.us;
thompson@nbpolice.org; Elansen@westalliswi.gov; DBondar@waukeshacounty.gov; Brian Jansen
<BJansen@waukesha-wi.gov>; ToddL@jeffersoncountywi.gov

Subject: SMART Clarification

Membership —

There have been SMART request over the past couple months relative to pre-planned events
as well as riot control. SMART is not to be utilized as a force multiplier for pre-planned
events. Furthermore, SMART is not to be used for riot control. To keep it simple, not all
agencies are equipped or trained in riot control or violent protest. SMART can be utilized in
support of events of this nature, they can’t be used as the front line. Ancillary tasks like
prisoner transport, traffic control or general station security would be more of the use of
SMART officers. This email is not directed at the events in Kenosha County last night but to
bring a better understanding of many emails and phone calls I have received seeking
clarification on the spirit of SMART. Please let me know if you have any questions.

Kind Regards,

Dan Baumann

Captain of Police

Waukesha Police Department
1901 Delafield St

Waukesha WI 53188
(262)524-3772
dbaumann(@waukesha-wi.gov



